

CATALOG

- **AUTOVOTIVE**
- AINDUSTRIAL
- MSTITUTIONAL
- **MANITORIAL**
- A CARPET CARE
- SPECIALTY CHEVICALS

shop online - www.chemicalsunltd.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

VEHICLE CLEANERS	
Vehicle Wash Liquids	2-4
Vehicle Wash Powders	5
Tunnel & Spray Waxes	6
Interior Cleaners	7-8
Wheel Cleaners	9 10
Tire Cleaners	11-12
Degreasers Specialty Products	12-14
VEHICLE CARE	
Tire & Interior Dressings	15-17
Compounds & Cleaners	18-20
Waxes & Polishes	20-23
Polymers & Sealants	24-26
•	
UPHOLSTERY & CARPET CARE	07.00
Upholstery & Carpet Care Liquids	27-29
Upholstery & Carpet Care Powders	29
DEODORIZERS	30
GLASS CLEANERS	31
AEROSOLS	32-33
INDUSTRIAL CLEANERS	
Industrial Powders	34
Industrial Liquids	35
JANITORIAL CLEANERS	36-38
JANTIORIAL CLLANERS	30-30
HAND CLEANERS	38
CARPET DYE COLOR CHART	39

VEHICLE WASH LIQUIDS

365 DETERGENT – ALKALINE CONCENTRATE – DET 465

A versatile high foaming detergent containing anti-redeposition agents. Use as a vehicle prep detergent or in roll-over automatic car washes and cloth type vehicle washes. Non-butyl, contain no acids or petroleum solvents.

BUBBLES – CAR WASH CONCENTRATE – BUB 278

A thick, highly concentrated liquid that works well in hand or machine applications. High foaming and pH balanced. BUBBLES will remove road-film without removing wax. Contains lubricating detergents for brush washes. Creates a large stable foam level that is also free rinsing. Biodegradable. Neutral Scent.

Available in Cherry Scent: CHERRY BUBBLES - BUB 332

BUS WASH UPGRADE - CONCENTRATED DETERGENT - BWU 1016

A biodegradable, frictionless detergent for use in automatic rollover, presoak arch, prepguns and pressure washers. A high foaming blend of multiple detergents that break through road film and carbon, leaving paint and glass clean and shiny. Similar in performance and dilutions to super or hyper concentrates. Non-Phosphate. Non-Butyl.

CARNAUBA WASH - VEHICLE WASH & WAX IN ONE - CAW 350

Specially formulated with premium grade carnauba wax to help protect your car between washes. Creates loads of long lasting foam. Will not harm clear coat, chrome or polished aluminum surfaces. Mild on paint, tough on dirt. Pleasant cherry scent.

CHERRY BURST - VEHICLE WASH CONCENTRATE - CHB 274

A thick, highly concentrated blend of high foaming surfactants designed to gently remove soil and road film. Makes mountains of free rinsing foam that last wash after wash. Biodegradable. Bright Pink/Cherry Scented.

CHERRY GLOW – VEHICLE WASH CONCENTRATE – CHG 279

An extremely concentrated, neutral pH vehicle wash soap that produces rich cherry scented later. This exceptional formula gently cleans painted surfaces and rinses streak free.

Available in Super Concentrate: CHERRY GLOW MIX - CGM 270

CITRI-SOAK - NATURAL CITRIC ACID CLEANER - CSK 111

An exclusive blend of non-toxic, non-corrosive foaming agents that cut through and breakdown mineral deposits, dirt and road grime. CITRI-SOAK has a low pH and is safe to handle. For use in a two-step frictionless process. Concentrated pH = 2.2

DETERGENT 76 – ALKALINE BOOSTED DETERGENT – DET 476

A biodegradable, high foaming blend of multiple detergents that penetrate road film and soils. Leaves paint, glass and chrome clean and shining. Designed for use in self-serve car washes as a presoak or high-pressure detergent. Alkaline boosted. Non-butyl and no phosphates.

VEHICLE WASH LIQUIDS

EXTREME CLEAN – VEHICLE WASH DETERGENT – EXC 1008

A unique blend of high foaming surfactants, water softeners and soil dispersants. Use in cloth or brush type washes, foam arches and hand washing. EXTREME CLEAN produces large amounts of stable, free rinsing foam. Extremely concentrated. Neutral pH. Biodegradable.

FOAMING COLOR - SCENTED FOAMING ARCH - FCS 213

Contains excellent foaming and washing surfactants. Extra dye and fragrance have been added to produce colored/scented foam for added customer appeal.

Available Unscented: FOAMING COLOR UNSCENTED - FCU 212

FILM CRITIC - ROAD FILM REMOVER - FCR 1010

Designed to be the low pH acid-step in an Acid/Alkaline wash process. Produces strong stable foam through foamers and spray arches. Reduces windshield wiper tracks, leaving glass crystal clear. Chrome comes out bright and shiny. Improves drying.

HEADS UP – HIGH FOAMING VEHICLE WASH – HUP 429

Creates loads of long lasting foam. Will not harm clear coat, chrome or polished aluminum surfaces. Mild on paint, tough on dirt. Pleasant cherry scent, extra dye, and biodegradable.

Available in an economy version: RED HEAD - RDH 449

HIGH FOAM – CAR WASH CONCENTRATE – HIF 277

An exceptional car wash shampoo for those conditions that dictate use of a rich foaming lather. Gently and safely lifts and suspends contaminants from auto surface so they can be easily rinsed.

HI-TECH LO pH - LOW pH ACID PRESOAK - HTL 1018

An exclusive blend of next generation non-toxic, non-corrosive foaming agents that cut through and breakdown grease, dirt and road grime. It has a low pH and is safe to handle and use in a two-step frictionless process. Concentrated pH <2

HYPER FOAM – HIGH FOAMING VEHICLE WASH – HYF 1013

A thick, super concentrated blend of high foaming surfactants designed to gently remove soil and road film. Makes mountains of free rinsing foam that last wash after wash. Pleasant scent. Biodegradable. Neutral pH.

Available in an economy version: HYPER SUDS - HYS 1014

PRESOAK UPGRADE - VEHICLE WASH PRESOAK - PUP 1012

A versatile, economical high foaming detergent. Use as a vehicle prep detergent or in rollover automatic car washes and cloth type vehicle washes. Non-butyl, contain no acids or petroleum solvents. Contains d-Limonene for a sweet citrus scent.

RINSE AID - WATER SPOT REDUCER - RIA 321

A liquid concentrate that is added to the car wash rinse cycle to minimize spotting. One gallon treats 500 gallons of water. May be premixed in bulk or injected. Non-beading.

VEHICLE WASH LIQUIDS

SC HI pH - SUPER CONCENTRATED DETERGENT - SCH 1019

A versatile, high foaming detergent containing anti-redeposition agents. Use as a vehicle prep detergent or in rollover automatic car washes and cloth type vehicle washes. Non-butyl, contain no acids or petroleum solvents.

SUPER SLICK - VEHICLE WASH CONCENTRATE - SSL 324

Specially formulated with polymers to create rapid sheeting and fast drying. Creates loads of long lasting foam. Will not harm clear coat, chrome or polished aluminum surfaces. Mild on paint, tough on dirt. Sweet fruity scent.

TOUCHLESS - DETERGENT CONCENTRATE - TCH 1011

A super penetrating blend of multiple surfactants designed to break through road film, soil, oil, diesel smoke and carbon. Use with pressure washer or touch-less vehicle wash equipment. Rinses freely with hot or cold water. Dilutions range from 30:1 to 100:1. Contains no chlorinated or petroleum solvents. Non-phosphate, non-butyl and non-caustic. Scented upon request.

Available Scented Cherry: CHERRY TOUCHLESS – TCC 1011
Available in Economy Version: TOUCH-FREE – TCH 105

TUNNEL EXTREME – VEHICLE DETERGENT – TUN 257

A thick, highly concentrated liquid that works great as a hand wash or tunnel arch. TUNNEL EXTREME removes road-film without removing wax. Lubricating detergents for brush washes. Creates large stable foam level that is also free rinsing. pH balanced. Wonderful wild cherry scent.

ULTRA CLEAN - CONCENTRATED VEHICLE WASH - UCL 1007

A biodegradable, concentrated blend of high foaming surfactants, water softeners and soil dispersants. Use in cloth or brush type washes, foam arches and hand washing (with gloves). Produces large amounts of stable, free rinsing foam. Neutral pH.

WASH & WAX GOLD - VEHICLE WASH WITH WAX - WWG 252

A highly dilutable, producing large amounts of copious suds that last wash after wash. Leaves vehicles clean and streak free. Will not harm a previously waxed or sealed finish. Rinses freely, leaving a high gloss finish. Pleasantly scented. Biodegradable. Neutral pH.

WASH & WAX BLUE - VEHICLE WASH CONCENTRATE - WWB 352

A super concentrated, economical car wash shampoo; formulated to gently and thoroughly remove grime and dirt, leaving a glossy finish. Creates high foam with a pleasant bubble gum scent.

Available in Super Concentrate: WASH & WAX MIX – WWM 354

WASH & WAX CA - WASH & WAX IN ONE - WWC 325

Specially formulated with premium grade carnauba wax to help protect your car between washes. Creates loads of long lasting foam. Will not harm clear coat, chrome or polished aluminum surfaces. Mild on paint, tough on dirt. Pleasant cherry scent.

VEHICLE WASH POWDERS

BUBBLES POWDER – VEHICLE WASH DETERGENT – BPW 152

An extremely versatile product for use in all vehicle washing applications. A blend of high foaming surfactants, detergent builders, water softeners and soil emulsifiers. Cleans glass, chrome and paint and leaves them shining. It penetrates and dissolves road film, carbon, oil, grease and dirt. Use in wand wash systems, touchless systems and automatic dispenser systems.

FORMULA 5287 – VEHICLE WASH DETERGENT – FRM 156

Penetrates and dissolves road film, carbon, oil, grease and dirt. A blend of high foaming surfactants, detergent builders, water softeners and soil emulsifiers. Cleans glass, chrome and paint and leaves them shining. Use in wand wash systems, touchless systems and automatic dispenser systems. Different dilution ratios allow use as a presoak and foaming tire cleaner.

MASTER MIXTURE – VEHICLE WASH DETERGENT – MMX 157

An extremely versatile product for use in all vehicle washing applications. A blend of high foaming surfactants. detergent builders, water softeners and soil emulsifiers. Cleans glass, chrome and paint and leaves them shining. MASTER MIXTURE penetrates and dissolves road film, carbon, oil, grease and dirt. Use in wand wash systems, touch-less systems and automatic dispenser systems. Different dilution ratios allow use as a presoak and foaming tire cleaner.

PREMIUM POWDER - VEHICLE WASH DETERGENT - PRP 155

Our best powdered detergent. This 100% active product can be used to clean tractor-trailers, automobiles and greasy engines. Its special blend of surfactants and builders wash away road film, carbon, dirt and grease fast. Can be used with hot or cold water. Makes paint and chrome shine. Non-caustic and biodegradable.

RED ZONE – VEHICLE WASH DETERGENT – RZN 150

A blend of high foaming surfactants. detergent builders, water softeners and soil emulsifiers. Cleans glass, chrome and paint and leaves them shining. Extremely soluble, allowing the operator to make highly saturated solutions. For use in all wash applications: prep-gun and hi-pressure wands, touch-less systems and automatic dispenser systems. Can also be used as a presoak and foaming tire cleaner.

ROAD WARRIOR - TIRE & ENGINE CLEANER - RWR 159

Economical concentrated foaming tire cleaner. Produces large amounts of thick green foam that clings to vertical surfaces for maximum soil penetration. Use in wand washes, through CTA's and hand sprayers. Cleans whitewalls and engines without scrubbing.

TUNNEL & SPRAY WAXES

DELUXE FOAM WAX - COLORED & SCENTED ARCH WAX - DFS 217

Same as FOAMING WAX – FWX 219: with non-staining tri-foam dyes added to produce colored foam, for added customer appeal. Heavily scented.

Also available unscented: DELUXE FOAM WAX UNSCENTED - DFU 218

FAST BREAK – SHEETING SPRAY WAX – FBR 140

A similar and economical version of **SHEETING WAX – SHW 240**. Makes water break and sheet to effectively speed drying time. Vehicles emerge dryer, helping to reduce labor costs. Genuine carnauba wax adds high gloss for added customer appeal. Highly recommended for tunnels not equipped with automatic dryers. Biodegradable.

FOAMING WAX – FOAMING ARCH WAX – FWX 219

Excellent for foam wax arches or for use as a hand wash and wax. Contains excellent foaming, washing and beading properties. Mixing ratios depend on amount of foam, water beading and cleaning desired. Great for maintaining car lot inventory.

FULL EFFECT - FULL BODY PROTECTANT - FEF 208

Premium grade sealant and protectant specially designed for today's clear coat finishes. Carnauba wax and silicone enhancers provide the ultimate in gloss and protection. Use in high or low-pressure applications. Pleasantly scented for customer appeal.

Available in an economical version: CLEAR COAT SEALER - CCS158

PREMIUM SPRAY WAX - CONCENTRATE - SWC 205

Makes water bead to effectively speed drying time. Vehicles emerge dryer, helping to reduce labor costs. Increases gloss for added customer appeal.

Available lemon scented: LEMON WAX - LWC 206

PREMIUM SPRAY WAX - WITH RINSE AID - SWR 215

Leaves a thin protective coating: which causes water to bead for more effective blow-drying. Performs as well as national brands, but at a fraction of the cost.

Available lemon scented: LEMON WAX with Rinse Aid - LWR 214

SHEETING WAX - SPRAY WAX CONCENTRATE - SHW 240

Makes water break and sheet to effectively speed drying time. Vehicles emerge dryer, helping to reduce labor costs. Genuine Carnauba Wax adds high gloss for added customer appeal. Highly recommended for tunnels not equipped with automatic dryers. Biodegradable.

SPRAY WAX - SUPER CONCENTRATE - SWS 221

Comparable in performance with "hyper" and "ultra" concentrates. Formulated to help protect vehicle against harsh weather and pollutants, while reducing drying time and labor. Extremely concentrated; uses only 1/8 oz to 1/4 oz per vehicle.

INTERIOR CLEANERS

D-LIME – BIODEGRADABLE CLEANER – CCL 115

A natural solvent cleaner that contains no phosphate, butyl, chlorinated or petroleum solvents. For use as a general purpose cleaner and degreaser. Can be diluted between 30:1 to 10:1. Works well as a vandalism remover.

D-LIME H.D. - CITRUS CLEANER & DEGREASER - CCH 114

A natural cleaner that contains no phosphate, chlorinated or petroleum solvents. For use as a general purpose cleaner and degreaser. Can be diluted between 10:1 to 30:1. Works well as a vandalism remover. Contains butyl.

D-LIME PLUS – CITRUS SOLVENT CLEANER – CCP 113

Our strongest citrus based cleaner. A combination of natural citrus solvent and water/oil loving surfactants. Fast acting to remove tar, adhesive, grease and oil. A great alternative to chlorinated solvents. Non-butyl and non-phosphate.

CITRI SOLV – ALL PURPOSE CLEANER – CSV116

A natural solvent cleaner that can be used for most general purpose cleaning and degreasing. Leaves a pleasant fresh citrus fragrance.

CLEAR MAX - PLASTIC & VINYL CLEANER - CMX 383

An economical, concentrated cleaner for removing of dirt, oil and grease from plastic and vinyl. Water activated and biodegradable.

GELLIN' - NATURAL CITRUS CLEANING GEL - GEL 451

A natural cleaning gel for removing chewing gum, tar, ink, latex paint, graffiti, glue, adhesives, and other solvent soluble spots. Powerful citrus solvent that contains no phosphates, chlorinated or petroleum solvents. Deodorizes as you clean, leaving a strong citrus scent.

GOOD AS GOLD - ALL PURPOSE CLEANER - GAG 281

A highly concentrated cleaner for effective removal of dirt, oil and grease. Add to carpet shampoo for additional cleaning of heavy soils. Dilutable for tire and engine cleaning. Great for cleaning all interior surfaces. Water activated and biodegradable. Pleasant lemon scent.

INTERIOR - MULTI-SURFACE CLEANER - INC 110

An excellent, ready to use cleaner. Use on upholstery, vinyl, rubber, plastic, cloth, carpet, floor mats and smooth leather. Quickly penetrates to remove pollutants, oils, stains, mineral deposits, film and stubborn dirt. Perfect for home, auto, office and garage. Safe on almost all water-safe surfaces. Mild pH level.

ORANGE BLAST - CITRUS CLEANER & DEGREASER - ORB 112

Nature's own citrus extracts cut through the heaviest grease & grime on most hard surfaces. Penetrates, lifts and removes tough stains and soils, and leaves surfaces sparkling clean. Saves time & labor.

INTERIOR CLEANERS

PREMIERE BLUE - MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER - PRB 271

A super concentrated cleaner that dilutes with water up to 30:1. Effectively removals of dirt, oil and grease from plastic, vinyl, rubber, metal, carpets and upholstery. Add to carpet shampoo as a booster.

RED MAX – INTERIOR & VINYL TOP CLEANER – RMX 283

Highly concentrated for economy. An excellent all purpose vinyl and plastic cleaner. Quickly cleans grease, oil, dirt, mineral deposits, road film, etc. Water activated. Penetrates deep into vinyl tops to remove pollutants and stubborn dirt.

SPECIAL CLEANER - ALL PURPOSE CLEANER - SPE 390

An excellent, concentrated, all purpose cleaner-degreaser for carpet, fabric, vinyl and plastic. SPECIAL CLEANER quickly cleans grease, oil, dirt, mineral deposits, wax, road film, stubborn stains, etc. Penetrates quickly and deeply to lift pollutants and dirt.

UNIQUE CLEANER - MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER - UNQ 382

A uniquely formulated all purpose cleaner-degreaser for carpet, fabric, vinyl and plastic. UNIQUE quickly cleans grease, oil, dirt, mineral deposits, wax, road film, stubborn stains, etc. Penetrates quickly and deeply to lift pollutants and dirt. Highly concentrated for economy.

SEE **AEROSOLS** FOR MORE INTERIOR PRODUCTS

SEE UPHOLSTERY & CARPET CARE FOR MORE INTERIOR PRODUCTS

WHEEL CLEANERS

BRIGHT & SHINY - CHROME & WIRE WHEEL CLEANER - BRF 223

An amazing product that cleans and shines chrome, wire wheels and unpolished aluminum. Removes stubborn dirt and brake dust. Removes surface rust quickly.

MAG WHEEL - WHEEL CLEANER - MGW 234

A highly effective wheel cleaner that removes brake dust, oxidation, oil, dirt and rust without brushing. This unique formula makes painted wheels shine like new. Spray it on, rinse it off - no scrubbing necessary. Pleasant citrus scent. Not for use on high polished aluminum.

MAGNUM - NON-ACID TIRE & WHEEL CLEANER - MGN 102

Designed to clean tires wheels using non-acid foaming action. Use on chrome, coated, painted, plastic, and stainless steel wheels.

McCLEAN - TIRE & WHEEL CLEANER - MCC 380

A highly active, versatile cleaner that dissolves grease, oil, dirt, bugs and road film. Use to clean painted surfaces, chrome, vinyl, plastic, rubber, metal and glass. This unique, mild formula cleans like a high alkaline detergent, without staining (when used as directed).

SCRUB FREE - FOAMING TIRE CLEANER - SCF 103

This product is designed to clean tires using foaming action. Cleans whitewalls effortlessly. Simply spray on and rinse off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers. Highly concentrated, dilutes 20:1 to 40:1. Special non-staining dyes can be added to produce colored foam for added customer appeal.

SOLUTION - NON-ACID TIRE & WHEEL CLEANER - SOL 104

A non-acid tire & wheel cleaner designed to clean tires and wheels. Cleans whitewalls and raised white letters effortlessly. Simply spray on and rinse off. Use on chrome, coated, painted, plastic and stainless steel wheels.

SPOKE & WHEEL - WIRE WHEEL ACID CLEANER - SWR 231

Acid based strong cleaner that removes brake dust and other residue from chrome wheels. This product is formulated to achieve superior results quickly. Not recommended for use on high polished aluminum wheels.

Available in higher acid concentration: SPOKE & WHEEL HD – SWH 236

WHEEL EASE - WIRE WHEEL CLEANER - WHL 233

An amazing product that cleans and shines chrome, wire wheels and unpolished aluminum. Removes stubborn dirt and brake dust from all types of wheels. An excellent product for quick removal of surface rust. Not recommended for use on polished or coated aluminum wheels.

Available double strength: **ALUMINATER – ALM 165**

TIRE CLEANERS

KILLER – WHITEWALL CLEANER CONCENTRATE – KLR 313

An industrial strength cleaner that must be diluted with water. Cleans ink, soil, grease dirt and oil. Safe on most surfaces such as ferrous metal, rubber, asphalt, concrete, upholstery and vinyl; when used as directed.

MAGNUM - NON-ACID TIRE & WHEEL CLEANER - MGN 102

Designed to clean tires wheels using non-acid foaming action. Use on chrome, coated, painted, plastic, and stainless steel wheels.

McCLEAN - TIRE & WHEEL CLEANER - MCC 380

A highly active, versatile cleaner that dissolves grease, oil, dirt, bugs and road film. Use to clean painted surfaces, chrome, vinyl, plastic, rubber, metal and glass. This unique, mild formula cleans like a high alkaline detergent, without staining (when used as directed).

MEAN GREEN – WHITEWALL CLEANER – MGR 280

An exceptional choice for cleaning tires and wheels. An ideal general cleaner in car wash and detail applications. Can be used on engines, interiors, carpets and vinyl. Removes grease, grime, mud, blood stains, food stains, oil and most soils.

ROAD RAGE - NON-ACID TIRE & ENGINE CLEANER - RRG 126

Designed to clean tires and engines using non-acid foaming action. Cleans whitewalls effortlessly. Simply spray on and spray off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers.

SCRUB FREE - FOAMING TIRE CLEANER - SCF 103

This product is designed to clean tires using foaming action. Cleans whitewalls effortlessly. Simply spray on and rinse off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers. Highly concentrated, dilutes 20:1 to 40:1. Special non-staining dyes can be added to produce colored foam for added customer appeal.

SOLUTION - NON-ACID TIRE & WHEEL CLEANER - SOL 104

A non-acid tire & wheel cleaner designed to clean tires and wheels. Cleans whitewalls and raised white letters effortlessly. Simply spray on and rinse off. Use on chrome, coated or painted plastic, and stainless steel wheels.

WHITEWALL - READY TO USE CLEANER - WWR 314

An industrial strength cleaner that must be diluted with water. Cleans ink, soil, grease dirt and oil. Safe on most surfaces such as ferrous metal, rubber, asphalt, concrete, upholstery and vinyl; when used as directed.

Also available in: Concentrate – WHITEWALL CONCENTRATE – WWC 316

Heavy Duty – WHITEWALL HD – WWH 344

Super Concentrate – WHITEWALL MIX – WWM 317

DEGREASERS

BLOW OUT - HEAVY DUTY DEGREASER - BLO 342

Quickly dissolves grease, dirt and road film. Simply spray on and rinse off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers

CLEAR MAX – ALL PURPOSE CLEANER & DEGREASER – CMX 383

A highly concentrated cleaner for effective removal of dirt, oil and grease. Water activated and biodegradable Dilutes 5-10:1 for tire and engine cleaning.

DEGREASER - ENGINE CLEANER - DEG 360

Designed to clean engines foaming action. Quickly dissolves grease, dirt and road film. Recommended for use in wand type car washes and in trigger sprayers.

FIRE KUT - READY TO USE ENGINE DEGREASER - FRK 250

A water-based formula with a unique combination of emulsifiers, detergent builders and butyl degreasers. Quickly dissolves grease, dirt and road film. Works ideally in areas where only biodegradable products need to be used.

HTH DEGREASER – HEAVY DUTY FOAMING DEGREASER – HTH 272

This product is designed to clean tires and engines using foaming action. Simply spray on and spray off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers.

Also available in super concentrate – HTH MIX – HTH 262

POWER TRAIN - HEAVY DUTY DEGREASER - PTR 258

Cleans tires and engines with very little effort. Simply spray on and rinse off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers.

PREMIERE BLUE - MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER - PRB 271

A super concentrated cleaner that dilutes with water up to 30:1. Effectively removals of dirt, oil and grease from plastic, vinyl, rubber, metal, carpets and upholstery. Add to carpet shampoo as a booster.

PURPLE PLUS - DEGREASER & ALL PURPOSE CLEANER - PCL 334

An industrial strength cleaner that must be diluted with water. Cleans ink, soil, grease dirt and oil. Safe on most surfaces such as ferrous metal, rubber, asphalt, concrete, plastic, fiberglass; when used as directed.

RED FORCE - NON-ACID TIRE & ENGINE CLEANER - RFR 273

A unique combination of emulsifiers, butyl degreasers and detergent builders. Quickly dissolves grease, dirt and road film. Ideal for use in areas where only biodegradable products may be used.

DEGREASERS

RED POWER - ALL PURPOSE CLEANER - RPR 391

A concentrated cleaner for effective removal of dirt, oil and grease. Water activated and biodegradable. Cinnamon scented.

ROAD RAGE - NON-ACID TIRE & ENGINE CLEANER - RRG 126

Designed to clean tires and engines using non-acid foaming action. Cleans whitewalls effortlessly. Simply spray on and spray off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers.

SCRUB FREE - FOAMING ENGINE CLEANER - SCF 103

This product is designed to clean greasy engines using foaming action. Simply spray on and rinse off. Use in wand washes, through CTA and hand sprayers. Highly concentrated.

SPECIAL CLEANER - CONCENTRATE - SPE 390

An excellent, concentrated, all-purpose cleaner-degreaser for everything from carpet to engines. SPECIAL CLEANER quickly cleans grease, oil, dirt, mineral deposits, wax, road film, stubborn stains, etc. Penetrates quickly and deeply to lift pollutants and dirt.

SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

BAY WASH - WASH BAY WALL CLEANER - BAY 164

A concentrated acid that cleans and brightens bay walls. For use on metal, fiber-glass, brick and block surfaces. Removes scum, dirt, scale and diesel exhaust stains. Highly acidic, must use with caution.

B.P.C. – BRAKE PARTS CLEANER – BPC 253

A non-chlorinated, highly effective replacement for costly aerosol brake cleaners. Simply spray brake parts to remove brake dust, dirt, grease and oil. Evaporates quickly, leaving surfaces clean and free from residue.

BUG OFF - INSECT DEBRIS REMOVER - BUG 381

An advanced blend of surfactants that react quickly to completely and safely dissolve insect residue from paint, chrome and glass.

BUG-GOO – INSECT DEBRIS REMOVER – BUG 384

Removes insects from glass, paint, aluminum and vinyl, quickly and easily. Viscous and concentrated.

CHAMOIS - CLEANER & RESTORER - CHC 320

A highly concentrated, free rinsing formula. Restores the original effectiveness of real and synthetic chamois.

SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

CLEAN BREAK - BRAKE PARTS CLEANER - CLB 353

Our safer, Hexane-Free formula of B.P.C. – BPC 253. A non-chlorinated, highly effective replacement for costly aerosol brake cleaners. Simply spray brake parts to remove brake dust, dirt, grease and oil. Evaporates quickly, leaving surfaces clean and free from residue.

CORROSSION INHIBITOR – UNDERBODY SPRAY – CIN 224

A concentrated solution that dissolves road salt and leaves a protective coating to reduce corrosion on vehicle undercarriages. For application through underbody blasters.

COSMO - COSMOLINE REMOVER - COS 361

A solvent-based liquid used to dissolve cosmoline protective coating found on many new cars. COSMO can also be used to remove grease, tar and road film.

FALLOUT GEL - INDUSTRIAL FALLOUT REMOVER - FLG 146

An easy to use liquid that is designed to quickly dissolve industrial fallout. Manufactured for both new and used vehicles; for use in body shops, prep shops, vehicle washes and detail shops.

GLUE & LABEL - ADHESIVE REMOVER - GLR 362

Quickly softens glue for easy removal of window and bumper stickers, adhesives, gum, tars and silicone dressings.

KLING - TAR, WAX & GREASE REMOVER - KLG 337

A unique solvent and emulsifier mixture that penetrates road tar and heavy accumulations of grease and oil. Mix with warm/hot water to create a thick gel that adheres to vertical surfaces for improved penetration and cleaning.

KWIK KLEEN – GRAFFITI REMOVER – KWK 282

A safe and easy to use product for removing graffiti from porous and non-porous surfaces. Non-flammable. Contains no chlorinated solvents. Removes spray paint, permanent marker and ink. Simply spray on, agitate with rag or brush and rinse off with water. Biodegradable.

KWIK SOL – SILICONE & WAX REMOVER – KWS 255

A strong and effective cleaner that removes adhesive, chewing gum, cosmoline, wax, tar and grease from porous and nonporous surfaces. Ready to Use.

MIRACLE WASH HD - INDUSTRIAL FALLOUT WASH - MWH 211

An easy to use liquid that is designed to quickly dissolves industrial fallout. Mild oxalic acid blend, safe when used as directed.

SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

NEW CAR SOLVENT - TAR & ADHESIVE REMOVER - NCS 254

A fast evaporating solvent for effective removal of grease, silicone, tar and adhesive. Non-residue. (Flammable)

NEW CAR SOLVENT - TAR & ADHESIVE REMOVER - NCS 243

A solvent base cleaner that will remove wax, tar, road film, etc., from painted surfaces. (Non-Flammable)

RINSE AID - WATER SPOT REDUCER - RIA 321

A liquid concentrate added to the car wash rinse cycle to minimize spotting. One gallon treats 500 gallons of water. May be premixed in bulk or injected.

SOLV-IT-ALL - SOLVENT CLEANER - SIA 138

A fast evaporating solvent for effective removal of grease, silicone, tar and adhesive. Non-Residue.

SPOT CHECK - HARD WATER SPOT REMOVER - SCH 144

Removes water spots, material deposits, rust stains, tree sap, paint overspray, soap film and mildew from glass and chrome. May be used on windshields, chrome, stainless steel, tile, porcelain and many hard surfaces.

SPOT NOT – HARD WATER SPOT REMOVER – SPN 145

A thick, acid-based formulation; designed to quickly and easily remove hard water deposits from glass and painted surfaces. Do not use on aluminum.

SPOT SPRAY - WATER SPOT REMOVER FOR PAINT - SSR 142

This exclusive formula is designed to quickly and easily remove hard water deposits from painted surfaces. Competes against the best products out there - without using harsh chemicals or acids. Safe, non-toxic and non-abrasive. Perfect for water craft, automobiles, motorcycles, RVs... anything! Quick and Easy to use: Spray on - Wipe off. No rinsing necessary!

TAR SOLVE - TAR & ADHESIVE REMOVER - TAR 333

A fast evaporating solvent for effective removal of tar, silicone, grease and adhesive. Non-Residue.

Also available in VOC compliant formula – VOC 293

TRANSITION – TRANSIT COATING REMOVER – TCR 225

An easy to use cleaner for removing acrylic/water based transportation coating. Penetrates quickly and rinses clean. Non-Ammoniated

T.S.R. – TREE SAP REMOVER – TSR 338

A spot cleaner for removing tree sap from painted, glass and chrome surfaces. Will not harm paint when used according to directions. Ready to use.

SEE AEROSOLS FOR MORE SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

TIRE & INTERIOR DRESSINGS

BLACK OUT - TIRE & TRIM DRESSING - BKO 169

An innovative water-based dressing that produces the high gloss and wash off resistant finish previously found only in solvent-based dressings. Use on tires, exterior rubber molding, trim & bumper.

BLEU REGUARD - GEL DRESSING - BLR 195

An innovative water-based gel dressing that produces the high gloss and wash off resistant finish previously found only in solvent-based dressings. Use on interiors and exteriors, vinyl, smooth leather, rubber and plastic. May be reduced with water for reduced gloss and greater economy. Non-toxic and non-flammable.

BLUE GLOSS - VINYL & RUBBER DRESSING - BLG 200

A solvent dressing that imparts a satin gloss to interior or exterior rubber or vinyl surfaces. Water-resistant, for long lasting protection.

BLUE HAWAII - READY TO USE DRESSING - BLH 167

Ready to use, no mixing, no mess. A gloss that rivals any dressing. Provides a long lasting shine. Gives tires the extreme black look you want! Safe, non-toxic and biodegradable.

BLUE RENU - READY TO USE DRESSING - BLR 203

Provides superior gloss and protection to all plastic, vinyl and rubber surfaces. This unique formula provides the right amount of viscosity to enable product to cling to surface. Will not fog windows when used on interior surfaces.

BODY SHOP BLEND - NON-SILICONE DRESSING - BSB 181



Restores vinyl and rubber surfaces as it leaves a high gloss, protective finish. Ready to use on dashboards, vinyl trim, vinyl tops, tires, smooth leather, molding and bumpers. Non-silicone blend, safe to use adjacent to painting.

BTS PROTECTANT - READY TO USE DRESSING - BTS 184

An exclusive formula enriched with moisturizing agents, which restore and protect vinyl, rubber, plastic and smooth leather. Penetrates and protects from drying, cracking and sun fade. Pleasant cherry scents.

BUMPER NEW - VINYL & RUBBER TREATMENT - BUN 179

An extremely silicone rich formula that rejuvenates dry and aged rubber or vinyl surfaces.

CLEAR GLOSS - HIGH GLOSS EXTERIOR DRESSING - CLG 197

A high gloss semi-permanent dressing for rubber bumpers, tires and vinyl. Dries fast, leaving a thick layer of dressing on the surface and a higher than normal gloss.

TIRE & INTERIOR DRESSINGS

DRESS ATTIRE - RUBBER & VINYL DRESSING - DAT 189

A deep penetrating, long lasting rubber dressing for use on tires and moldings. Superior shine and high hiding finish. Detergent resistant and non-flammable.

VOC compliant version available: DRESS ATTIRE VOC - VOC 189

DRESS IT UP - READY TO USE DRESSING - DIP 178

A ready to use dressing for all non-porous finishes such as rubber, plastic and vinyl interiors. Leaves a medium gloss and is excellent for new car get-ready centers.

ENDURE - NO-RUN TIRE DRESSING - END 180

The perfect tire dressing for those jobs that require a high gloss dressing that flows without running and dries evenly on the tire surface. ENDURE is chemically formulated to deeply penetrate tire surfaces, thus promoting a long lasting glossy appearance.

FIRST CHOICE- SOLVENT DRESSING - FCH 168

A deep penetrating, long lasting solvent base dressing for use on tires, moldings and vinyl tops. Superior shine and high hiding finish due to a special blend of silicones. Detergent resistant.

GRAPPLER PREMIUM - HIGH GLOSS DRESSING - GRP 190

An innovative water-based dressing that produces a waterproof high shine finish on exterior surfaces. Use on tires, rubber molding, trim & bumper.

HI-SHINE - CONCENTRATED DRESSING - HSC 174

A water-based gel dressing concentrate that produces the high gloss and wash off resistant finish previously found only in solvent-based dressings. Use on tires, rubber molding, trim and bumpers.

Also available in Ready to Use formula: HI-SHINE RTU - HSR 172

LEATHER MAGIC - CLEANER & CONDITIONER - LMG 175

Works excellent for cleaning and conditioning leather and vinyl. Contains no harsh chemicals or abrasives that could damage fine leather. Not for use on suede.

LEATHER PRO – CLEANER & CONDITIONER – LPR 183

Super formulated conditioner containing lanolin and bee's wax for cleaning and hydrating leather and vinyl. Contains no harsh chemicals or abrasives that could damage fine leather. For use on smooth leather, not for use on suede.

LET IT SHINE - CONCENTRATED DRESSING - LSC 187

Dilute with water to make an economical multi-purpose dressing. Use on tires for a gloss that rivals solvent based dressings. Provides a long lasting shine on interiors. A great engine compartment dressing. Non-toxic and non-flammable.

Also available in Ready to Use formula: LET IT SHINE RTU - LSR 186

TIRE & INTERIOR DRESSINGS

MIRACLE SHINE - HIGH GLOSS EXTERIOR DRESSING - MSH 194 BODY SHOP SAFE

A unique non-silicone high gloss formula that restores original color and luster to tires, vinyl, bumpers and car molding.

RENU THICK – READY TO USE DRESSING – RTH 202

Provides superior gloss and protection to all plastic, vinyl and rubber surfaces. This unique formula provides the right amount of viscosity to enable product to cling to surface. Will not "fog" windows when used on interior surfaces.

RUBBER DRESSING CONCENTRATE - RDC182 BODY SHOP SAFE

A water-based concentrated rubber dressing for use on tires and moldings. Superior shine and high hiding finish in a non-silicone blend. May be used in areas adjacent to painting.

SHINE ON - BODY SHOP DRESSING - SHO 196 PODY SHOP AFE

A unique body shop safe, high gloss formula that restores tires, vinyl bumpers and rubber trim.

SILHOUETTE - HIGH GOLSS DRESSING - SIL 204

An innovative water-based dressing that produces the high gloss and wash off resistant finish previously found only in solvent-based dressings. Use on tires, exterior rubber molding, trim & bumper.

SUPER GLOSS - RUBBER & VINYL DRESSING - SGC 188

A super, rich concentrated water-based interior and exterior dressing formulated to restore gloss and color to vinyl, rubber and leather. This extremely high gloss product can be diluted for greater economy or for a less glossy satin luster.

Also available in Ready to Use formula: SUPER GLOSS RTU – SGR 148

TNT TREATMENT - TIRE & TRIM GEL - TNT 198

An innovative water-based gel dressing that produces the high gloss and wash off resistant finish previously found only in solvent-based dressings. Easily applied to tires, trim, bumpers, vinyl and plastic. No milky residue or waste due to run-off, slinging and overspray.

UNIVERSAL - VINYL • LEATHER • RUBBER DRESSING - UNV 192

Exterior and interior water based dressing designed to restore color and gloss to vinyl, leather and rubber. An easy remedy for dry, lifeless surfaces.

XTREME SHINE - TIRE & RUBBER DRESSING - XSH 176

An innovative water-based dressing that produces the high gloss and wash off resistant finish previously found only in solvent-based dressings. Use on tires, rubber molding, trim & bumper. Non-toxic and non-flammable.

SEE AEROSOLS FOR MORE TIRE & INTERIOR DRESSINGS

COMPOUNDS & CLEANERS

AGENT 99 - CUTTING COMPOUND - VOC 298

Our most aggressive buffing compound that will remove extreme oxidation and surface imperfections. Use as a first step in a two or three step operation. For maximum cut use appropriate compounding pad.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 $9 \rightarrow$ HEAVY CUT

BIG BITE - BODY SHOP SAFE COMPOUND - VOC 386 POPY SHOP SAFE

A high performance heavy-duty compound formulated with advanced technology that removes deep scratches while imparting a high gloss finish. Use to remove 1000 to 1500 grit sand marks from newly painted or cured paints. BIG BITE contains no silicones, body shop safe. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT ← 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 → HEAVY CUT

BUFF OUT - MEDIUM DUTY CLEANER-POLISH - VOC 400

A medium polish that will dissolve medium to heavy oxidation and light to medium scratches. BUFF OUT is a quick acting polish that cleans all painted surfaces and also forms a film that protects and helps achieve a crystal clear high gloss finish. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

CHROME & GLASS - HIGH SHINE POLISH - VOC 241 PDDY SHOP AFE

A multi-purpose polish that will remove oxidation, rust, over-spray and most imperfections from chrome. This formula can also be used on glass to remove greasy film build-up, enabling the professional to achieve sparkling streak-free results.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

EUROPEAN CUT - BODY SHOP SAFE COMPOUND - VOC 335

A new generation high performance compound formulated with advanced European technology that removes deep scratches while imparting a high gloss finish. Use to remove 1000 to 1500 grit sand marks from newly painted or cured paints. EUROPEAN CUT contains no wax or silicones. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

EXTREME CUT - HEAVY DUTY COMPOUND - VOC 392 POP AFE

A very aggressive buffing compound that will remove extreme oxidation and surface imperfections. Use as a first step in a two or three step operation. For maximum cut use appropriate compounding pad. Contains no silicone or wax. Complies with VOC regulations.

COMPOUNDS & CLEANERS

MIRACLE CUT 1000 - BODY SHOP SAFE COMPOUND - VOC 305

HODY SHOP SAFE

An abrasive cleaner that removes 1000 to 1200 grit sand scratches, oxidation, and water spots. A quick cutting, fast acting compound. High gloss and very little surface swirling. Easy clean up. Great for all types of painted substrates. Contains no wax or silicones. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

MIRACLE CUT 1500 - BODY SHOP SAFE COMPOUND - VOC 306

BODY SHOP SAFE

An aggressive compound designed for machine application. Formulated to remove 1200-1500 grit sand scratches and finish imperfections in aged and cured paint coatings for both foreign and domestic vehicles. This compound will have a longer buffing time than MIRACLE CUT 1000. Achieves a 3000 polished finish. Contains no wax or silicones. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

MIRACLE CUT 2000 - BODY SHOP SAFE COMPOUND - VOC 307

An aggressive compound designed for machine application. Formulated to remove heavy to medium oxidation, sand scratches and finish imperfections. This compound will have a longer buffing time than MIRACLE CUT 1000 and 1500 and is recommended for hot and arid climates. Contains no wax or silicones. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

PERFECT COMPOUND - BODY SHOP SAFE COMPOUND - VOC 420

HOP SHOP AFE

An abrasive cleaner that removes 1000 to 1200 grit sand scratches, oxidation, and water spots. A quick cutting, fast acting compound. High gloss and very little surface swirling. Easy clean-up. Great for all types of painted substrates. Contains no silicone or wax. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

POWER CUT - HEAVY DUTY COMPOUND - VOC 299

The heaviest of cleaning compounds on heavy oxidation, 1000 grit sand scratches and similar sized finish imperfections. Unique abrasive cleaners breakdown jagged edges in paint to smooth out surfaces before polishing and waxing. Excellent for removing paint over spray and smoothing out fresh lacquer or urethane when used with a cutting pad. Contains no silicone or wax. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

BODY SHOP SAFE STAGE 1 – POLISHING COMPOUND – VOC 416

Chemically dissolves oxidation and removes medium to light surface imperfections from paint and fiberglass. This polishing compound can be used on clear coat and conventional auto finishes. STAGE 1 is body shop safe. Complies with VOC regulations.

COMPOUNDS & CLEANERS

TOP LINE - PRECLEANING LOTION - VOC 410 BODY SHOP SAFE

A light pre-cleaning light compound that is custom designed to remove light imperfections, such a swirls, minor scratches, etc. from delicate paint finishes found on many higher end autos. Achieves an ultra mirror-like flawless finish. Body shop safe. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

POLISHES – WAXES – GLAZES

BETTER WAX – BUTTER CARNAUBA CREME – VOC 385

A one step "buttery" like cream wax, that vastly increase color depth and gloss. This premium formula is fortified with carnauba wax and space age polymers. Use as a final step to add gloss, protection and fill in fine imperfections. Apply with an orbital buffer or by hand. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

BRAZIL WAX - CARNAUBA PASTE WAX - BPW 207

A hand paste wax formulated with #1 premium grade Brazilian Carnauba to give user the long lasting beautiful shine and durability that can only be attained with pure carnauba.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

CREME WAX - HIGHEST GRADE CARNAUBA WAX - CRW 365

A thick, creamy, carnauba-based wax with a banana fragrance that produces a wet look, glass finish to freshly buffed paint. Recommended for clear coats. Use by hand or orbital polisher.

VOC compliant version: **CREME WAX VOC – VOC 365**

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

EZ CARNAUBA – EASY TO USE LIQUID WAX – EZC 348

Easy to use; premium grade carnauba wax. Creates a hard, durable gloss. Easy and dries quickly, cuts down on time and labor.

VOC compliant version: **EZ CARNAUBA VOC – VOC 348**

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT ← 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 → HEAVY CUT

FOAM PAD POLISH - BODY SHOP SAFE POLISH - VOC 403

Should be used as the last buffing step. This unique polish not only imparts a dazzling gloss, it will also remove buffer swirls, micro-surface imperfections and oxidation. Removes 3000 grit sand scratches and similar substrate imperfections. Buffs without gumming or clogging pads. Contains no silicones or waxes. Leaves a non-oily mirror-like finish. Dust free. Complies with VOC regulations.

POLISHES - WAXES - GLAZES

GLACIER GLAZE - BODY SHOP SAFE POLISH - VOC 366 CODY SHOP SAFE

This unique polish not only imparts a dazzling gloss, it will also remove buffer swirls, micro-surface imperfections and oxidation. Removes 3000 grit sand scratches and similar substrate imperfections. Buffs without gumming or clogging pads. Contains no silicones or waxes. Leaves a non-oily mirror-like finish. Dust free. Complies with VOC regulations.

Also GLACIER GLAZE PLUS - VOC 367

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

GLASS COTE - LIQUID POLYMER SEALER - GLC 251

Easily applied sealer that produces an excellent high gloss shine on new or pre-cleaned finishes, glass and chrome. Removes grease, tar and buffer residue and leaves a protective polymer finish. Recommended for use on clear coat finishes.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

GLO COTE - LIQUID POLYMER & WAX - GLO 248

A liquid wax containing polymers and hard waxes. Great as an easy to use protective coating to enhance the color and gloss of any painted surface. Use on pre-cleaned surfaces in good condition. Apply by hand or orbital buffer.

VOC compliant version: GLO COTE VOC – VOC 248

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

GREAT WHITE - MILD CLEANER & CREME WAX - GRW 318

Has the power to lightly cut and clean like a polish, leaving the durable hard shine of a carnauba paste wax. Safe for clear-coat and conventional paint finishes.

VOC compliant version: **GREAT WHITE VOC – VOC 318**

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

PERFECTION - CLEAR COAT POLYMER & WAX - VOC 336

A high tech, user-friendly cream wax formulated with the latest scientifically engineered polymers and waxes. Can be used as a one-step, on lightly oxidized finishes or as a second step on aged paint has been pre-cleaned. May be applied by hand, high speed or orbital buffer, with either wool or foam pad. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

POWER BUFF - CLEANER & POLISH - VOC 401

An aggressive polish that begins working like a compound and will remove many moderate to heavy surface imperfections. As buffing continues, POWER BUFF's unique abrasive system breaks down into a finer polish. This metamorphosis enables the professional user to compound, polish and protect in one easy step. Works especially well on clear coats.

POLISHES - WAXES - GLAZES

PURPLE HAZE - HIGH GLOSS HAND GLAZE - VOC 412 BODYSHOP SAFE

An easy to use non-silicone finishing step that will enhance the gloss of newly painted and buffed surfaces. Produces a mirror-like, show room finish. Dries dust free. Will not streak, swirl or smear. Leaving a non-oily brilliant sheen. Pleasant fragrance

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

RADIANCE - LIQUID POLYMER SEALER - RAD 351

Easily applied sealer that produces an excellent high gloss shine on new or pre-cleaned finishes, glass and chrome. RADIANCE removes grease, tar and buffer residue and leaves a protective polymer finish. Perfect for use on clear coat finishes.

VOC compliant version: RADIANCE VOC - VOC 351

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

RESONATE – WAX WITH RESIN – VOC 375

A liquefied paste wax formulated with premium grade carnauba wax and seals with durable resin. Creates a deep, long-lasting gloss. Easy and dries fast, cuts down on time and labor. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

SPEED SEAL - FAST WAX WITH POLYMERS - SPS 393

A very easy to use high gloss polymer liquid for use on all paint finishes including clear coats. Can also be used to safely remove tar from auto exterior.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

SPEED WAX - WAX FORTIFIED SPRAY POLISH - VOC 373 POLYSHOP AFE

Fortified with wax and leaves a "wet look" shine. Works fast and easy on all painted surfaces, clear-coat, plastic, and metal. Safely removes dust, mild road grime, fingerprints and water spots. Perfect for spot washing or complete vehicle washing without water. Body shop recommended. Anti-static and anti-streak. Non-abrasive and non-silicone. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

STAGE 2 - CLEAR COAT POLISH - VOC 363

Fortified with carnauba wax for all multi-stage and clear coat finishes. It's great for new car get ready or as a final step on a pre-cleaned surface. It leaves a brilliant high gloss. STAGE 2 will remove micro-scratches, swirls and light oxidation. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

SWIRL-LESS - ONE-STEP BUFFING GLAZE - VOC 402

Apply by hand, orbital polisher or high-speed buffer for a high gloss, swirl-free finish. Safe for all finishes; clear coats, enamels and lacquers. Use to remove fine scratches and light oxidation. Detergent resistant. Complies with VOC regulations.

POLISHES – WAXES – GLAZES

TOP LINE - PRECLEANING POLISH - VOC 420 BODY SHOP SAFE

Custom designed to remove light imperfections, such a swirls, minor scratches, etc. from delicate paint finishes found on many higher end autos. Achieves an ultra mirror-like flawless finish. Body shop safe. Complies with VOC regulations.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

ULTRA BUFF - MEDIUM POLISH - ULB 399

A medium polish, that will dissolve medium to heavy oxidation and light to medium scratches. ULTRA BUFF is a quick acting polish that cleans all painted surfaces and also forms a film that protects and helps achieve a crystal clean high gloss finish.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

USED CAR GLAZE - FINISHING POLISH - UCG 408

A finishing polish designed to fill surface scratches and remove minor paint imperfections from used cars. Excellent for use on light to moderate paint oxidation. Clear coat safe. May be applied by hand, orbital buffer or variable speed polisher. Works well with wool or foam pads.

CUT-O-METER: NO CUT \leftarrow 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 \rightarrow HEAVY CUT

VERY CHERRY – CARNAUBA WET WAX – CWW 395

Leaves a showroom finish on new or used paint. Restores color and gloss to lightly oxidized finishes, as well as pre-cleaned surfaces. Eliminates streaks and haze. Contains carnauba wax and detergent resistant polymers for a wet-look shine.

VOC compliant version: **VERY CHERRY VOC – VOC 395**

POLYMERS AND SEALANTS

ALUMI-SEAL – ALUMINUM SEALANT – VOC 276

One of the finest, long-lasting aluminum protectors available. A unique blend of polymers that form a durable protective coating within 24-48 hours after application. Easily applied by hand or orbital polisher, leaving an unbeatable shine on all types of aluminum. Complies with VOC regulations.

AQUA SEAL – WET SURFACE POLYMER SEALER

AQUA SEAL offers a long lasting protective film to most auto surfaces: paint, trim, chrome and glass. It will not turn moldings white. AQUA SEAL's unique application method is much easier to apply and remove (one step) than conventional paint sealant products. Complies with VOC regulations.

CREME WAX - HIGHEST GRADE CARNAUBA WAX - CRW 365

A thick, creamy, carnauba-based wax with a banana fragrance that produces a wet look, glass finish to freshly buffed paint. Recommended for clear coats. Use by hand or orbital polisher.

VOC compliant version: CREME WAX VOC - VOC 365

EZ CARNAUBA – EASY TO USE LIQUID WAX – EZC 348

Easy to use; premium grade carnauba wax. Creates a hard, durable gloss. Easy and dries quickly, cuts down on time and labor.

VOC compliant version: EZ CARNAUBA VOC – VOC 348

GLACIER GLAZE - BODY SHOP SAFE POLISH - VOC 366

This unique polish not only imparts a dazzling gloss, it will also remove buffer swirls, micro-surface imperfections and oxidation. Removes 3000 grit sand scratches and similar substrate imperfections. Buffs without gumming or clogging pads. Contains no silicones or waxes. Leaves a non-oily mirror-like finish. Dust free. Complies with VOC regulations.

Also GLACIER GLAZE PLUS - VOC 367

GLASS COTE - LIQUID POLYMER SEALER - GLC 251

Easily applied sealer that produces an excellent high gloss shine on new or pre-cleaned finishes, glass and chrome. Removes grease, tar and buffer residue and leaves a protective polymer finish. Recommended for use on clear coat finishes.

GLO COTE - LIQUID POLYMER & WAX - GLO 248

A liquid wax containing polymers and hard waxes. Great as an easy to use protective coating to enhance the color and gloss of any painted surface. Use on pre-cleaned surfaces in good condition. Apply by hand or orbital buffer.

GREAT WHITE - MILD CLEANER & CREME WAX - VOC 318

Has the power to lightly cut and clean like a polish, leaving the durable hard shine of a carnauba paste wax. Safe for clear-coat and conventional paint finishes.

POLYMERS AND SEALANTS

HYDRA-GLOSS – WET SURFACE POLYMER SPRAY – VOC 357

A high gloss polymer spray for use on wet exterior surfaces. Provides a fast shine to clear-coats, painted plastic panels, rubber side moldings and trim. Complies with VOC regulations.

LONGEVITY - CREME PAINT SEALANT - VOC 388

One of the finest, long-lasting paint protectors available. A unique blend of polymers, Zonyl® and resin; which forms a durable protective coating within 24-48 hours after application. Easily applied by hand or orbital polisher, leaving an unbeatable shine on all types of paint. Complies with VOC regulations.

MIDNIGHT MAGIC - LIQUID POLYMER SEALER - VOC 244

Easily applied sealer that produces an excellent high gloss shine on new or pre-cleaned finishes, glass and chrome. MIDNIGHT MAGIC removes grease, tar and buffer residue and leaves a protective polymer finish. Recommended for use on clear coat finishes. Complies with VOC regulations.

PERFECTION - CLEAR COAT POLYMER & WAX - VOC 336

A high tech, user-friendly cream wax formulated with the latest scientifically engineered polymers and waxes. Can be used as a one-step on lightly oxidized finishes or as a second step on aged paint has been pre-cleaned. May be applied by hand, high speed or orbital buffer, with either wool or foam pad. Complies with VOC regulations.

RADIANCE - LIQUID POLYMER SEALER - RAD 351

Easily applied sealer that produces an excellent high gloss shine on new or pre-cleaned finishes, glass and chrome. RADIANCE removes grease, tar and buffer residue and leaves a protective polymer finish. Perfect for use on clear coat finishes.

RESONATE – WAX WITH RESIN – VOC 375

A liquefied paste wax formulated with premium grade carnauba wax and seals with durable resin. Creates a deep, long-lasting gloss. Easy and dries fast, cuts down on time and labor. Complies with VOC regulations.

SPEED SEAL - FAST WAX WITH POLYMERS - SPS 393

A very easy to use high gloss polymer liquid for use on all paint finishes including clear coats. Can also be used to safely remove tar from auto exterior.

SPEED WAX - WAX FORTIFIED SPRAY POLISH - VOC 373 BODY SHOP SAFE

Fortified with wax and leaves a "wet look" shine. Works fast and easy on all painted surfaces, clear-coat, plastic, and metal. Safely removes dust, mild road grime, fingerprints and water spots. Perfect for spot washing or complete vehicle washing without water. Body shop recommended. Anti-static and anti-streak. Non-abrasive and non-silicone. Complies with VOC regulations.

POLYMERS AND SEALANTS

STAGE 2 - CLEAR COAT POLISH - VOC 363

Fortified with carnauba wax for all multi-stage and clear coat finishes. It's great for new car get ready or as a final step on a pre-cleaned surface. It leaves a brilliant high gloss. STAGE 2 will remove micro-scratches, swirls and light oxidation. Complies with VOC regulations.

SWIRL-LESS - ONE-STEP BUFFING GLAZE - VOC 402

Apply by hand, orbital polisher or high-speed buffer for a high gloss, swirl-free finish. Safe for all finishes; clear coats, enamels and lacquers. Use to remove fine scratches and light oxidation. Detergent resistant. Complies with VOC regulations.

ULTRA SEAL - POLYMER PAINT SEALANT - ULS 368

Designed for today's clear coat and conventional paint finishes. This advanced paint sealant formula uses the latest polymers and cross-linking, anti-corrosion, aminofunctional silicones.

VOC compliant version: ULTRA SEAL VOC - VOC 368

USED CAR GLAZE – FINISHING POLISH – UCG 408

A finishing polish designed to fill surface scratches and remove minor paint imperfections from used cars. Excellent for use on light to moderate paint oxidation. Clear coat safe. May be applied by hand, orbital buffer or variable speed polisher. Works well with wool or foam pads.

VERY CHERRY – CARNAUBA WET WAX – CWW 395

Leaves a showroom finish on new or used paint. Restores color and gloss to lightly oxidized finishes, as well as pre-cleaned surfaces. Eliminates streaks and haze. Contains carnauba wax and detergent resistant polymers for a wet-look shine.

VOC compliant version: VERY CHERRY VOC - VOC 395

UPHOLSTERY & CARPET CARE LIQUIDS

ANTI-FOAM – LIQUID DEFOAMNER – ANF 265

Suppresses foam accumulation in extractor recovery tank. Add directly to tank, vacuum hose or lightly mist on carpet to control foaming and suds.

BIO-ZYME - BACTERIAL ENZYME CLEANER - BIO 256

Eliminates stains naturally with a synergistic blend of bacterial enzymes which breakdown stains and odors from carpets and fabrics caused by flooding, urine, feces, blood, wine, coffee, vomit, etc. Highly concentrated, contains 400 billion organisms per gallon. Non-pathogenic.

BLEACH NEUTRALIZER - BLN 700

Apply to bleached spots on carpet prior to dyeing to neutralize bleach residue from interacting with dye. Ready to use, no dilution required.

DISAPPEAR – STAIN REMOVER & LIGHTENER – DIS 133

A safe, effective liquid cleaner for the removal of coffee, tea, and other organic stains. Specialty stains such as watermarks and urine stains may also respond successfully to treatment. Formulated to effectively remove or modify discoloration of stain. Even stubborn, old stains will be reduced in intensity.

DRY FOAM - UPHOLSTERY FOAM - DRF 302

Use when minimal wetting of the upholstery or fabric is essential. DRY FOAM may be used by hand (natural sponge, wash mitt), dry foam systems or rotary machine. Soils are suspended for removal by bonnet, dry towel or vacuum. Shampoo that is not removed dries non-tacky and brittle for removal during vacuuming.

CARPET DYE - DYE # - SEE CARPET DYE CHART FOR COLOR OPTIONS

FABRIC CONDITIONER - ANTI-BROWNING NEUTRALIZER - FAB 109

An acid mixture used to neutralize alkaline residue that may cause discoloration in natural and synthetic fibers. Eliminates existing browning and wicking in carpets. Use to balance the pH of cleaning and rinsing solutions in areas with high alkalinity in water. Leaves carpet cleaner, brighter and softer.

FABRIC GUARD - STAIN REPELLANT - FGU 310

A solvent-based, deep penetrating protectant that evaporates quickly leaving an invisible protective barrier. Use to treat new or used fabrics. Can help to lengthen the life of fabrics and make clean up easier.

FIBRE SHIELD - WATER-BASED STAIN REPELLANT - FSR 302

An easily applied, water-based fluoro-chemical protectant that forms a protective barrier against stains and spills. Excellent wicking action covers the entire fiber, providing complete fabric protection. One gallon provides 200 sq.ft. of protection, depending on fabric density.

Also available in 4:1 Concentrate – FSC 331 and 15:1 Concentrate – FSC 330

UPHOLSTERY & CARPET CARE LIQUIDS

FOAMY HD - HEAVY DUTY UPHOLSTERY SHAMPOO - FHD 259

Dissolves oily soils and leaves carpets clean and smelling fresh. FOAMY HD is pH balanced and recommended for all synthetic carpets and upholstery.

GENESIS GOLD – CARPET CLEANER CONCENTRATE – GNG 245

Does an excellent job of cleaning any carpeting, including advanced stain resistant fibers. Contains natural citrus solvent for improved cleaning performance while leaving a clean, fresh scent. Contains no cationic ingredients. Use as a traffic lane cleaner, spotter, and upholstery pre-spray or general cleaner. Full strength pH is 9.2 pH, upon dilution 8.9 pH.

GUM SOLVE – CHEWING GUM REMOVER – GUM 138

Removes chewing gum from tile, concrete, chairs, desks, carpet, fabric, etc. Solvent-based, yet water soluble for easy rinsing.

NATURE'S WAY - ACTIVE OXYGEN SPOTTER - NWY 291

A safe, active oxygen cleaning agent. It gently removes a wide variety of common stains, such as; coffee, red wine, juice, soda, pet stains, Kool-Aid™, blood, tea, and more, from carpet, vinyl and most water-safe surfaces. Revitalizes original carpet color. Anti-resoiling agent to prevent stains from reappearing. Naturally neutralizes odors caused by stains. Environmentally safe, low toxicity.

OLÉ - OLEFIN CARPET & FABRIC PRESPRAY - OLE 246

An aggressive cleaning agent that provides excellent emulsification of oily soils found in upholstery and carpets - even difficult to clean Olefin.

RED-OUT - RED STAIN REMOVER - RDO 268

Can save clothing, upholstery, and carpet from grape juice, fruit punch, jams & jellies, gelatin desserts, medicines, and colas. Safe for use around children and pets. Contains no bleaches. RED-OUT is water-based, contains no phosphates, non-flammable, biodegradable.

RED STAIN REMOVER - RSR 100 & RSR 200

Two Part system for removing stains caused by fruit juices, Kool-Aid™, sodas, etc.

RUST EATER - RUST REMOVER - RUS 266

Effectively removes rust stains that previously could not be removed without the use of harsh acids such as hydrofluoric acid. RUST EATER dissolves rust deposits and typically eliminates the discoloration caused by rust.

SPOT FREE – UPHOLSTERY SPOT REMOVER – SPF 260

A fast acting cleaner used for the removal of petroleum-based stains, food oils, shoe polish, chewing gum, lipstick and a variety of other oil-based stains.

STAIN REMOVER - STR 600

Instantly removes stains previously thought to be permanent. Use prior to applying carpet dye, for improved dyeing results.

UPHOLSTERY & CARPET CARE LIQUIDS

SUPER SPOT – ENZYME BASED SPOTTER – SSP 147

A blend of enzymes, alkalis and surfactants, which breaks down protein-based and organic stains, grease and oils. Cleans stains and odors from carpet and fabrics caused by urine, feces, blood, wine, coffee, vomit, grass etc. Leaves no residue.

WINTER FORMULA SHAMPOO - WFS 425

Non-freezing, fast drying, upholstery and carpet cleaner shampoo. Pile and fabrics are left soft with no matting or residue. Will not leave a soapy film or hard water deposits. Works great in hot or cold, hard or soft water. No harmful alkalis, phosphates or acids. Ready to use, non-flammable and no rinsing required.

WINTER FORMULA SPOTTER - WFS 426

A fast acting, non-freezing cleaner used for the removal of stains, food oils, blood, shoe polish, chewing gum, lipstick and a variety of other stains.

SEE **AEROSOLS** FOR MORE UPHOLSTERY & CARPET CARE PRODUCTS

UPHOLSTERY & CARPET CARE POWDERS

COFFEE STAIN AWAY - CSA 263

A safe, effective powdered product for the removal of coffee, tea, and other organic stains. Specialty stains such as watermarks and urine stains may respond successfully to treatment. Formulated to effectively remove or modify discoloration of stain. Even old, stubborn stains will be reduced in intensity. Highly concentrated.

GENESIS BLUE – CARPET EXTRACTION POWDER – GBL 237

A high-powered emulsifier that quickly penetrates oil, grease and heavy soil. Dissolves easily and rinses free, helping to prevent premature resoiling. Contains no cationics.

HAITIAN COTTON - RAW COTTON CLEANER - HCC 261

Highly concentrated powdered cleaning agent that effectively cleans raw cotton materials. Cleans heavily soiled fabrics while significantly reducing any chance of browning.

OXI-BRITE - BRIGHTENER & STAIN REMOVER - OXI 147

Safe active oxygen bleaching agent. Gently removes a wide variety of common stains. Revitalizes carpet's original color. Safe on fibers and colors. Compatible with detergent formulas. Environmentally safe, low toxicity.

P.E.P. - POWDERED ENZYME PRESPRAY - PEP 264

A highly concentrated carpet pre-spray that digests and dissolves the proteins and greases that bond soils to carpet fibers. Enzymes, detergent builders and natural citrus peel extract create the synergy needed to quickly clean the dirtiest carpets in restaurants, institutions or homes. Mild 9.5 pH. Leaves carpet clean, soft and smelling fresh. Biodegradable.

DEODORIZERS

AIR FRESHENER - READY TO USE - AFR 396

Deodorizes malodors wherever they exist. May be safely sprayed on carpets and upholstery, it will not leave a residue. Add to mop solution for more thorough deodorizing. Leaves a long lasting scent. Ready to use in pump or trigger sprayers.

Also available in concentrated AIR FRESHENER CONCENTRATE – AFC 398

8 ounces makes a gallon of ready to use, as described above.

Available fragrances, special requests are welcome:

Baby Powder Lemon
Breezy (Febreze-like) Lime
Bubble Gum Mulberry

Wild Cherry New Scent (lemon-like)

Cinnamon Nu Car Citrus Patchouli Floral Peach Fuzz Fresh & Clean Peppermint Green Apple Piña Colada Pine Needle Honeysuckle Jasmine Strawberry Juicy Fruit Sweet Pea Vanilla Kookaberry

BIO-ZYME – BACTERIAL ENZYME CLEANER – BIO 256

Eliminates odors naturally with a synergistic blend of bacterial enzymes which breakdown stains and odors from carpets and fabrics caused by flooding, urine, feces, blood, wine, coffee, vomit, etc. Highly concentrated, contains 400 billion organisms per gallon. Non-pathogenic.

Watermelon

ODOR NEUTRALIZER - MULTIPLE FRAGRANCES - ODR 404

Removes odors caused by pets, flooding, smoking, food, urine, sewage, etc. Can be used for fogging. Highly concentrated, water-soluble and biodegradable. Safe to use 'as is' in tough to clean areas. Will not leave residue.

Also available in triple concentrate: SANI-KLEEN - SKA 389

Available fragrances, special requests are welcome:

Citrus Cherry Green Apple Nu Car Vanilla

Leather

SEE AEROSOLS FOR MORE DEODORIZING PRODUCTS

GLASS CLEANERS

GLASS CLEANER CONCENTRATE - GCC 285

Contains degreasing agents and drying agents for fast thorough cleaning of windows, chrome, mirrors and other hard surfaces. Non-ammoniated; safe on tinted glass. One gallon of concentrate makes five to ten gallons of ready to use glass cleaner, depending upon dilutions.

Also available in ready to use: **GLASS CLEANER RTU – GCR 287**

Also available in GLASS CLEANER RTU PLUS - GCP 284

Also available in super concentrate GLASS CLEANER RTU MIX – GCM 286

SHEEN CONCENTRATE - SHC 289

Instantly cleans windows, chrome, mirrors and plate glass. SHEEN dissolves dirt, smoke film and grime, leaving a clean, streak-free finish. Clean and fresh fragrance. Non-ammoniated, safe on tinted glass. Dilutes 10:1.

Also available in ready to use: SHEEN RTU - SHR 288

Also available in **SHEEN SUPER CONCENTRATE - SHC 290**

HB GLASS – ULTIMATE GLASS CLEANER – HBG328

Instantly cleans windows, chrome, mirrors and plate glass. It dissolves dirt, smoke film and grime, leaving a clean, streak free finish. No ammonia - safe on tinted windows.

MIRACLE MIST - MULTI-PURPOSE POLISH - VOC 376

This exclusive formula will safely remove dust, mild grime, fingerprints and water spots. Leaves a "slick" shine on glass, chrome and hard shiny surfaces. Anti-static and anti-streak.

CHROME & GLASS - HIGH SHINE POLISH - VOC 241

A multi-purpose polish that removes oxidation, rust, over-spray, and most imperfections from chrome. This formula can also be used on glass to remove greasy film build-up, enabling the professional to achieve sparkling streak-free results.

WATER SLIDE – GLASS TREATMENT – WSL 292

When used as directed, WATER SLIDE creates an invisible protective shield using silicone polymers. Water, sleet and snow will slide off of glass surfaces. Fast drying, easy to use and long lasting. Also makes the removal of bugs, dirt and frost much easier.

SEE AEROSOLS FOR MORE GLASS CLEANERS

AEROSOLS

DOUBLE DIAMOND - FOAMING GLASS CLEANER - ADD 431

Non-ammoniated, thick foaming formula designed to quickly and effectively remove dirt, grease, smoke, grime and other contaminants from a variety of hard surfaces: mirrors, windows, automotive glass, tile, porcelain, chrome and stainless steel. Wipes up quickly, without streaks or rainbows.

FAST ATTACK – CITRUS SOLVENT – AFA 435

Removes grease, oil, tar, crayon, gum, adhesives, decals, printing inks. This solvent is a blend of natural orange oil solvents that is a completely new method of degreasing. Contains no petroleum distillates, no free alkalis or organic halides. Cuts through accumulations of grease or tar and asphalt on engines or engine parts. Removes oil or plastic based stains from fabrics and upholstery. No harmful or unpleasant fumes.

FIBER FOAM - CARPET CLEANER - AFF 432

Powerful stain and spot remover that cleans and degreases carpets with water soluble solvents. It saturates material for instant cleaning, leaving no residue behind. Removes stains due to dirt, ink, grease, oil, mud, ketchup, urine, vomit, coffee, tea, alcoholic beverages, soft drinks and blood. Upside down valve for easy application.

HAND HELD ODOR NEUTRALIZERS - AHH 440

Deliciously scented, finely atomized, micro-mist air freshener provides complete deodorization of malodors in the air, on surfaces and on fabrics. Dry spray particles, does not allow wetting, staining or messy fall-out. Eliminates tobacco smoke, mold, and mildew odors from headliners, upholstery and carpets. Non-chlorinated. VOC compliant.

LEATHER & VINYL CLEANER – ALV 436

This specially formulated leather and vinyl cleaner lifts out dirt and grime, holding it in suspension until wiped away. Use on spills right away to help avoid set stains.

RUBBERIZED UNDERCOATING – ARU 434

An asphaltic, rubberized base undercoat for use on all types of vehicles. Will prevent rust, inhibit corrosion and deaden sound. Undercoat leaves a firm, black, resilient, rubbery texture; which will provide years of protection without cracking or peeling. Not paintable.

SATIN SPRAY – DETAIL SPRAY – AST 430

Promotes and increases the life of rubber surfaces leaving a light satin sheen. Ideal for tires, dashboards, exterior trim, window trim, door seals, vents, wheel covers, bumpers, and bumper trim.

SHINE SPRAY - DETAIL SPRAY - ASS 430

A fast drying, non-greasy formula that shines vinyl, rubber, plastic and paint interior and exterior surfaces. No wiping necessary. Fine aerosol mist is ideal for those hard-to-reach vents and textured surfaces. Spray lays out flat with no wiping necessary. Perfect for those hard-to-reach areas such as air conditioning vents and inside engine compartments.

AEROSOLS

SPOT-B-GONE - CARPET SPOTTER - ASG 433

Powerful stain and spot remover that cleans and degreases carpet with water soluble solvents. It saturates material for instant cleaning, leaving no residue behind; simply spray on, blot off. Removes stains due to dirt, ink, grease, oil, mud, ketchup, urine, vomit, coffee, tea, alcoholic beverages, soft drinks, and blood. Upside down valve for easy application.

TOTAL RELEASE - ODOR NEUTRALIZING FOGGER - ATR 437

Deliciously scented in several fragrances, finely atomized, micro-mist total release air freshener that provides complete deodorization of malodors in the air, on surfaces and on fabrics. Eliminates tobacco smoke, cooking odors, mold, and mildew odors. Does not allow wetting, staining or messy fall-out. Non-chlorinated. V.O.C. compliant. Chemically neutralizes malodors. Dry spray particles. Treats 6000 CU. Ft.

ZENACLEAR - GLASS CLEANER - AGC 441

Effective industrial/institutional-strength low foaming glass cleaner for use on glass, metal, plastic, tile, ceramic, porcelain, rubber, leather Unique blend of detergents easily cleans away most soils, grime, grease, films, scum, smudges, smears, and bugs. Light foam clings to vertical surfaces and dries streak free. Contains no oils, waxes, or silicones to cause a dirt-attracting film.

ZENAFORCE FOAM - CITRUS DEGREASER - AFC 438

This natural citrus fortified all purpose cleaner/degreaser is a powerful degreasing formula; which also cleans and deodorizes grease, oil, and dirt from a variety of surfaces. Safely degreases stainless steel, aluminum, brass/other metals, exhaust hoods and screens, concrete and stone floors, linoleum, industrial equipment, auto engines, and whitewall tires.

INDUSTRIAL POWDERS

CABINET WASH – CABINET JET SPRAY – CAB 129

A highly alkaline detergent that can be used to clean ferrous and non-ferrous metals. Use to remove heavy buildup of grease, oil and sludge. Has the unique ability to remove paint that previously could only be removed by ferrous metal detergents.

CONCRETE CLEANER – ORANGE TURNS GREEN – CCO 339

A heavy-duty detergent for cleaning dirt, petroleum waste, grease and grime off concrete and asphalt surfaces. Orange in color when dry, then turns green when water activated. Contains pine oil for extra degreasing and fresh pine scent. Non-caustic.

CONCRETE CLEANER – WHITE CITRUS – CCW 341

Same abilities as the above, except this product won't resemble glycol anti-freeze when mixed with water. Contains natural citrus solvent for added degreasing and a great scent. Non-caustic, non-butyl, and no chlorinated solvents. Biodegradable.

FERROUS - SOAK TANK CLEANER - FER 209

Our most powerful, non-foaming, caustic detergent for use in soak tanks, vats and high pressure cabinet washers. Removes grease, rust, oil, paint and sludge from ferrous metals.

NON-FERROUS - SOAK TANK CLEANER - NFR 309

A very low foaming powdered alkaline detergent that may be used as a manual cleaner, or used in enclosed high pressure systems, steam machines, soak systems, circulator agitators, spray guns, washers with brush agitation or pressure washers. Use for cleaning hard metals and aluminum transmissions. Powerful cleaning action removes grease, oils, baked on soils, stains, carbon, protein and some paints. May use with care on aluminum, tin, zinc and galvanized surfaces. Non-caustic, non-butyl and no chlorinated solvents.

NON-FERROUS UPGRADE - SOAK TANK CLEANER - NFU 319

Same as above: NON-FERROUS – NFR 309 with greater dilution ratios.

INDUSTRIAL LIQUIDS

ALUMINATER - CONCENTRATED ACID CLEANER - ALM 165

A concentrated acid that cleans and brightens aluminum. For use on trailers, tank trucks, air conditioning fins and other aluminum surfaces. Removes scum, dirt, scale and diesel exhaust stains. Highly acidic, must use with caution. Not for use on glass surfaces.

D-LIME PLUS – CITRUS SOLVENT CLEANER – CCP113

Our strongest citrus based cleaner. A combination of natural citrus solvent and water/oil loving surfactants. D-LIME PLUS is fast acting to remove tar, adhesive, grease and oil. A great alternative to chlorinated solvents. Non-butyl and non-phosphate.

FLOOR SCRUBBER - FLS 312

A highly concentrated alkaline/butyl cleaner for cleaning concrete, asphalt and tile floors. Use to clean sealed shop floors. Dilute 1-3 ounces per gallon of water.

KLING - TAR AND GREASE REMOVER - KLG 337

A unique solvent and emulsifier mixture that penetrates road tar and heavy accumulations of grease and oil. Mix KLING with warm/hot water to create a thick gel that adheres to vertical surfaces for improved penetration and cleaning.

LIQUID CONCRETE CLEANER - LCC 239

Deep penetrating concentrate. A powerful heavy-duty detergent, specifically designed to clean concrete, marble, terrazzo and tile floors by hand or machine. May be used in steam or pressure washers. Great for oily or greasy floors.

SOLUTION - MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER - SOL 104

Highly concentrated for economy. An excellent all purpose cleaner. Quickly cleans grease, oil, dirt, mineral deposits, film, etc. Penetrates deep to remove pollutants, grease and stubborn dirt. Water activated. Dilutes up to 30:1 with water.

UNIQUE - ALL PURPOSE CLEANER - UNQ 382

An excellent, concentrated, all-purpose cleaner-degreaser for carpet, fabric, vinyl and plastic. UNIQUE quickly cleans grease, oil, dirt, mineral deposits, wax, road film, stubborn stains, etc. Penetrates quickly and deeply to lift pollutants and dirt.

JANITORIAL CLEANERS

AIR FRESHENER - READY TO USE - AFR 396

Deodorizes bad odors where they exist. May be sprayed on carpets and upholstery. Add to mop solution for more thorough deodorizing. Ready to use in pump or trigger sprayers. Leaves a fresh, scent, choose from several fragrances.

SEE DEODORIZERS FOR FRAGRANCES

BIO-ZYME - BACTERIAL ENZYME CLEANER - BIO 256

A synergistic blend of bacterial enzymes, which break down fat, grease, starches, oils, tissue and carbohydrates. Eliminates odors naturally. An effective laundry pre-spray, bathroom cleaner, waste degrader for septic tanks, grease traps and drains. Cleans stains and odors from carpets and fabrics caused by flooding, urine, feces, blood, wine, coffee, vomit, etc. Highly concentrated - contains 400 billion organisms per gallon. Non-pathogenic. Clean fresh scent.

BLUE MAX - TUB & TILE CLEANER - BMX 173

For use on sinks, bathtubs, toilet bowls, urinals and showers. Leaves ceramic tile and chrome shining. Thickened for improved cleaning on vertical surfaces. Use as is or mix with water to remove hard water deposits and soap scum. Contains 34% phosphoric acid. Pleasant green apple scent.

BRITE BLUE - NEUTRAL CLEANER - BRB 323

An ideal neutral cleaning agent for use on hard surfaces. Dissolves dirt and oils quickly. Highly concentrated, dilutes up to 128:1. Full strength pH = 9.5, diluted with water at 64:1 pH = 7.

FURNITURE CREME - WOOD CONDITIONER - FCR 216

Restores and protects wood furniture. Removes smudges and soiling. Polishes to a high sheen with no wax build-up. Fresh lemon scent.

GOOD AS GOLD - ALL PURPOSE CLEANER - GAG 281

A highly concentrated cleaner for effective removal of dirt, oil and grease. Add 1-2 ounces to carpet shampoo for additional cleaning of heavy soils. Water activated, dilutes up to 30:1. Lemon scented.

GLASS CLEANER - READY TO USE - GCR 287

For use on windows, mirrors and hard surfaces. Economical to use. Leaves glass clean and streak free. Non-ammoniated, safe on tinted glass.

SEE GLASS CLEANERS FOR MORE OPTIONS

GUM SOLVE - CHEWING GUM REMOVER - GUM 138

Removes chewing gum from tile, concrete, chairs, desks, carpet, fabric, etc. Solvent-based, yet water soluble for easy rinsing.

JANITORIAL CLEANERS

KWIK KLEEN – GRAFFITI REMOVER – KWK 282

A safe and easy to use product for removing graffiti from porous and non-porous surfaces. Non-flammable. Contains no chlorinated solvents. Removes spray paint, permanent marker and ink. Simply spray on, agitate with rag or brush and rinse off with water. Biodegradable.

SEE SPECIALTY CLEANERS FOR SPECIALIZED PRODUCTS

ODOR NEUTRALIZER - MULTIPLE FRAGRANCES - ODR 404

Removes odors caused by pet urine, flooding, smoking, food, sewage, etc. Highly concentrated, water-soluble. Deodorizes in a variety of fresh fragrances. Can be used for fogging.

SEE DEODORIZERS FOR FRAGRANCES

ORANGE BLAST - CITRUS CLEANER & DEGREASER - ORB 112

Nature's own citrus extracts cut through the heaviest grease & grime on most hard surfaces. Penetrates, lifts and removes tough stains and soils. Leaves surfaces sparkling clean and residue free. Saves time and labor.

SEE INTERIOR CLEANERS FOR MORE CITRUS BASED DEGREASERS

RED MAX – HARD SURFACE CLEANER – RMX 283

A perfect hard surface and tile cleaner for bathroom or kitchen. Cleans soap film and hard water deposits quickly. Low foaming surfactants are used with alkaline boosters and butyl to make a high dilution, free rinsing cleaner.

SEE INTERIOR CLEANERS FOR MORE CLEANERS

SANI-KLEEN - ALL PURPOSE SANITARY CLEANER - SKA 389

A super concentrated, highly effective general purpose sanitary cleaner for use in public restrooms and food service areas. May be used in spray bottles to clean and sanitize all bathroom fixtures. Can also be used to clean floors in mop solution or automatic scrubbers. Apple or Cherry scented, other fragrances available upon request.

STAINLESS STEEL POLISH - SSP 376

Cleans and protects stainless steel and chrome in one easy step. Adds depth and gloss to all hard shiny surfaces. Leaves an invisible shield that resists fingerprints and smudges. Great for kitchens and bathrooms alike.

SOLUTION – MULTI-PURPOSE CLEANER – SOL 104

Highly concentrated for economy. A great all-purpose cleaner for use on many surfaces, including carpet and upholstery. Quickly cleans grease, oil, dirt, mineral deposits, film, etc. Penetrates deep to remove pollutants, stains and stubborn dirt. Water activated. Dilutes up to 30:1 with water.

JANITORIAL CLEANERS

SUPREME BATHROOM CLEANER - SBC 135

Powerfully removes dirt, soap scum, hard water buildup, and mineral stains from most bathroom surfaces. Excellent for cleaning tile, bathtubs, shower stalls, water fixtures, grout, sinks and countertops. Contains no harmful ingredients, safe for all water systems. Biodegradable. Non-toxic.

TUFF ENUFF - FLOOR & TILE CLEANER - TUF 282

An excellent all-around cleaner for cleaning bathroom fixtures, floors and walls. Cleans and deodorizes with natural pine oil in one step. Removes hard water deposits, soap scum and mildew. Use in mop water to remove dirt, grease, scuff-marks from floors. Naturally pine scented.

ULTRA WASH - HAND DISH LIQUID - ULW 247

A high performance, deep penetrating liquid that works quickly to dissolve grease, oil, grime and baked on foods. Makes mountains of stable suds. Contains moisturizers to leave hands feeling soft and free from cracking. Highly concentrated, pleasant fragrance and pH balanced.

HAND CLEANERS

CLEAN HANDS – WATERLESS PUMICE SOAP – CHS 117

Waterless pumice hand cleaner utilizes natural solvents to easily remove ink, oil, paint, grease, tar and other soils from your hands. It penetrates deeply into the skin to loosen ground in grime, while the pumice scrubs the skin clean. CLEAN HANDS also conditions rough, chapped hands with Glycerin, and Natural Moisturizers. Leaves skin smelling fresh - feeling clean and soft.

Also available without pumice – CLEAN HANDS SMOOTH – CHS 127

POWER SCRUB - GRITTY HAND CLEANER - PSC 128

An abrasive hand cleaner utilizing natural walnut shells to easily remove ink, oil, paint, grease, tar and other soils from your hands. It penetrates deeply into the skin to loosen ground in grime, while the ground shells scrub the skin clean. Also conditions rough, chapped hands with glycerin and moisturizers. Leaves skin smelling fresh - feeling clean and soft.

PIÑA COLODA SHAMPOO - SKIN & HAIR SHAMPOO - PCS 118

This premium formula contains several mild surfactants and conditioners, which provide exceptional cleaning while leaving hair and skin soft. Extremely viscous. Produces rich, thick lather. Pleasant piña colada fragrance. pH balanced.

CARPET DYE COLOR CHART



Visit our website www.chemicalsunltd.com